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February 5, 2013

TO:  Robert M. Nye, Waterford TownClerk (VIA US Mail)
Lesley A. Blais , East Lyme Town Clerk (VIA US Mail)
Service List dated January 30, 2013 (VIA Electronic Mail)

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director L!@MQVU\‘Q

RE: DOCKET NO. 265A - Dominion Nuclear Comnecticut, Inc. Application to modify the
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes § 4-181a (b) based on changed conditions related to the existing
independent spent fuel storage installation on property located off Rope Ferry Road,
Waterford, Connecticut.

Pursuant to General Statutes § 16-50o(b), “ A copy of the transcript of testimony at the hearing
shall be filed at an appropriate public office, as determined by the Council, in each county in
which the facility or any part thereof is to be located.”

The Council has determined that the Town Clerk’s Office in the Waterford and East Lyme Town
Halls are an appropriate public office for filing a copy of the transcript in New London County.

Enclosed please find the transcript on the subject docket dated January 29, 2013, received in the
Council’s office on February 5, 2013,

Fursuant to Section 16-507-31 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, at the
conclusion of the hearing, the Council established that February 28, 2013, is the date by which
briefs and public statements may be filed with the Council.
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